

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]
Sent: 2017-07-14 2:19:03 PM
To: Andrew Dow [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6268b334c119488b888395bba8b155d9-Andrew Dow]
Subject: RE: Q3 2017 corporate themes.docx
Attachments: 1469328676-34700-19526-144-146.pdf

Yes – that is all correct. Can you also include a line about “lay a foundation to effectively incorporate new and emerging technologies and prepare us for the electricity sector of tomorrow”

See the attached letter from the Minister as why.

From: Andrew Dow
Sent: July 14, 2017 2:07 PM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: RE: Q3 2017 corporate themes.docx

About the market renewal comments:

Is there a single figure the Minister uses? I know I’ve seen the ministry say “save at least \$200M per year” and I’ve also seen them use the high-end \$5B number. Am I right that we want to stick with our \$3.4B figure regardless?

And here’s my proposed change to the theme description:

*Supported by a compelling Market Renewal benefits case that estimates \$3.4 billion in cost savings over ten years, the IESO is moving forward with stakeholders to **fundamentally redesign Ontario’s electricity markets. This will address market inefficiencies, increase competition, foster innovation and help meet system needs at the lowest cost.***

The original said: *...to design and implement a Single Schedule Market and Incremental Capacity Auction.*

Andrew Dow | Analyst, Issues Management
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2827

From: Terry Young
Sent: July 14, 2017 12:25 PM
To: Andrew Dow
Cc: Jordan Penic; Chuck Farmer
Subject: Q3 2017 corporate themes.docx

A few comments.

Terry